April 3, 1961

Nash, Windfohr, and Brown
1107 Continental Life Bullding
Fort Worth, Texas

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letéer dated Mareh 29, 1941, the 0il Commission
simply requires the followingt Form C-126 (four copies) ®hich is a
permit for tranpporting load oil whieh has been recovered from frac-
turing purposes, if such treatment has been necessary on the well,
and Form C-104 (four copies) and Feem C-~110 (five copiss) i{f the well
is productive upon completion.

Other than these three forms, nothing more is necessary. The USGS

sends us copies of all forms submitted to them, and it is not necessary
for your office to do so.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa M. L. Amténg
Supervisor, District No. 2

Re: Jackson B-22, Unit K, Section 24-17-30



NAsSH WINDFOHR & BROWN
' celVED

OIL PRODUCERS R E
HHO7 CONTINENTAL LIFE BUILDING
FORT WORTH, TEXAS APR 3 "961
March 29, 1961 a.c C.
ARTESIAY oFFIcE

Mr. M. L. Armstrong, Supervisor

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
207 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

I notice that Rule 1108 requires the filing of five copies
of Form C-105 together with one copy of electric log and that Rule
1128 provides that U,S,G.S. Form 9-330 is acceptable in lieu of
Form C-105.

Does quintuplet as mentioned in Rule 1108 mean that five
copies are required for the Commission in addition to the two copies
of Form 9-330 for the U.S.G.S., or does it mean that we should
send five copies of Form 9-330 to the U.S.G.S., who presumably
will retain two and forward the other three to the Commission?

In any case, we are wrong on Jackson B-22, Unit K, Sec-
tion 24-17-30, in that we furnished the U.S.G.S. only four copies of
Form 9-330, so that the fifth copy is enclosed. If you desire two
more copies, please so advise.

In the case of Jackson 22-B we sent two copies of the elec-
tric log to the U.S.G.S. at Artesia. If they have not yet delivered
one copy to you, we will write and ask them to do so, and hereafter
we will mail your copy of the electric log direct to you.

Yours truly,

NASH, WINDFOHR AND BR OWN
\ .

R. F. Windfohr

RFW:ard

enc



